

Long Term Confidential Letter

Date: 1st May 2020

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia MD 21046

Subject: Request for Confidentiality
FCC ID : XIA-CFW2132

To Whom It May Concern:

Long Term Confidentiality

Pursuant to Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of the Commission's Rules, we hereby respectfully request confidential treatment of information accompanying this application as outlined below:

- Block Diagrams
- Schematics
- Operational Description
- Part List
- Tune-up procedure

The above materials contain trade secrets and proprietary information not customarily released to the public. The public disclosure of these matters might be harmful to the Applicant and provide unjustified benefits to its competitors.

We understand that pursuant to Rule 0.457, disclosure of this Application and all accompanying documentation will not be made before the date of the Grant for this application.

Sincerely,

Applicant's company name : NetComm Wireless Limited

Applicant's company address : 18-20 Orion Road Lane Cove NSW 2066 Australia

Signature : 

Name : Pat Sinni

E-Mail : pat.sinni@netcommwireless.com

Tel : +61294242070

Fax : +61294242070

Short Term Confidential Letter

Date: 1st May 2020

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia MD 21046

Subject: Request for Confidentiality

FCC ID : XIA-CFW2132

To Whom It May Concern:

Short Term Confidentiality

Pursuant to Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of the Commission's Rules, we hereby respectfully request short term confidential treatment for the following information for an initial period of 180 days in order to ensure sensitive business information remains confidential until the actual marketing of the device:

- External photos
- Test Setup photos
- User's manual
- Internal Photos

Sincerely,

Applicant's company name : NetComm Wireless Limited
Applicant's company address : 18-20 Orion Road Lane Cove NSW 2066 Australia

Signature : 

Name : Pat Sinni
E-Mail : pat.sinni@netcommwireless.com
Tel : +61294242070
Fax : +61294242070